

Narzullaev Gayrat

Tashkent, Uzbekistan || +998(99)770-75-74 || gayratse@gmail.com || telegram: @n_gayrat

About

I am a self-taught front-end developer who focuses on writing clean, elegant, and efficient code. I have over 1 year of experience building responsive websites and cross-platform applications using ReactJS and ElectronJS. I am also passionate about teaching others and sharing my knowledge with the community.

Skills

Languages: Uzbek, English, Russian.

Programming Languages: JavaScript, ReactJS, Python, Django, ElectronJS.

Tools: AWS, GIT, GITHUB, GITLAB, CI/CD, REST API, Bootstrap, Redux, Jira.

Operating Systems: Windows, Linux(Ubuntu).

Experience

April 2022 – August 2022

Maxsoft Academy , Tashkent – *Teacher Assistant*

- Check the tasks of the student.
- Developed LMS for Maxsoft Academy

June 2022 – Present

Altek LLC , Tashkent – *Front-end Developer*

- Developed chat for dispatchers and truck drivers(Lexivo).
- Developed frontend of CRM systems for Trucking Companies
- Built and maintained responsive websites using React and other front end technologies
- Developed chat for dispatchers using Electron JS for desktop(Lexivo Desktop).
- Developing responsive web applications across platforms using JavaScript, ReactJS in frontend.

Education

Tashkent Institute of Finance Bachelor's in Management , 2021 - Present(Distant)

Academic Lyceum of TUIT Exact Science, 2019-2021